1)
2)
3)
4)

5}

6)

7)

8)

9)

"fﬁ
&)

EDDAVIILL.E

Eddyville Charter School
Board of Directors

P.O. Box 68

Eddyville, OR 97343

Phone: 541.875.2942

Fax: 541.875.4050

February 15, 2023- Board Packet
Regular Session 6pm

Regular Board Meeting Called to Order
Past Meeting Minutes: Janvary 18, 2023
Agenda Adjustments

Informational lfems

‘a) Financial Packet -Doug Byers

Interested Party Comments

Communication

‘a} Administration Report- Stacy Knudson

b} Athletic Director Report- Karla Pearson
¢) Facilities Manager Report- Danny Wheeler

Consent Agenda

a) Payment of the Bills

Action ltems
a) Budget Calendar
b} Integrated Guidance approval

New Business

AGENDA

Next Meeting March 15th, 2023 at 6:00pm




m Eddyville Charter School
Board of Directors

~ P.O. Box 68
J Eddyville, OR 97343
g Phone: 541.875.2942

Fax: 541.875.4050
EDDSOSVILLE

January 18,2023- Board Packet
Regular Session 6pm
MINUTES

Board Members in Attendance: Stephanie Mekemson, Ryan Gassner, Ann Cook, Rebecca
Phillips-Sutton, Abe Silvonen, Charlie Russell

Administration in Atfendance: Stacy Knudsen
Board Members Absent: Stuart Imler

Meeting Minutes Prepared by Board Clerk: Barbara Sutherland

Regular Board Meeting Called to Order by Abe Silvonen at 6:02 pm

1) Vacant Board Seat Election
a) Charlie Russel ran unopposed
i)  Parent, alumni and current community member
b} Veote was unanimous

2) Past Meeting Minutes: November 16, 2022
a) Ann Cook motioned to approve the past meeting minutes, Stephanie Mekemson seconded.
All voting members voted in favor of the motion.

3) Agenda Adjustments NONE

4) Informational ltems
b) Financial Packet November - Doug Byers

5) Interested Party Comments NONE
6) Communication
¢} Administration Report- Stacy Knudson

d) Athletic Director Report- Karla Pearson
e) Facilities Manager Report- Danny Wheeler

7) Consent Agenda




f} Payment of the Bills
g) Ann Cook motioned to approve the consent agenda, Stephanie Mekemson seconded. All
voting members voted in favor of the motion.

8) Action tems
h) Accepted .5 FTE ASL Position Vicky Roberts
i) Accepted 1.0 FTE 5th Grade Teacher Morgan Kilduff
i) Approved of USA HS Clay Target League Coach Dave Boyce
k) Accepted Land Use Agreement w/Kelly Foley Mill Site Industrial, LLC for baseball use
I) Rebecca Phillips-Sutton motioned to approve the consent agenda, Stephanie Mekemson
seconded. All voting members voted in favor of the motion.

1} 9) New Business NONE

Meeting adjourned at 6:56 pm. Next Meeting February 15, 2023 at 6:00pm




Linn Benton Lincoln Education Service District - 905 4th Avenue SE - Albany, Oregon 97321 - Phone: 541-812-2600 - Fax: 541-826-6047 - www.[blesd k12.or.us

MEMORANDUM

February 09, 2023

TO: Eddyville Charter School Board of Directors
FROM:  Doug Byers, LBL-ESD Fiscal Analyst II
RE: January 31, 2023 Financial Statements

Board Members,

Attached you will find the 2022-23 financial statements through January 31, 2023. These
statements include the General Fund Statement of Revenues Budget vs. Actual, General Fund
Statement of Expenditures Budget vs. Actual, Special Revenue Funds Revenue and Expenditures,
and total Appropriations for the year.

The General Fund statements include the actual revenues and expenditures from July 1, 2022
through January 31, 2023 as well as projections throngh June 30, 2023. The estimated General
Fund Ending Fund Balance is $212,908. Contingency makes up $100,000 of the Fund Balance
total.

The audit for fiscal year 2022-23 is completed. Fund balances have been rolled to the new year
and all numbers on the financial statement are audited numbers. Eddyviile Charter School was
issued an unmodified opinion on the basic financial statements. This means ECS was given a
clean opinion with no reservations. There were no exceptions to the state minimum standards
listed in the results of the audit. The board letter from Pauly Rogers and Co. is included as part of
this month’s financial board report. The full financial report is also available.

Eddyville Charter School investments are held in an interest bearing money market account.
Investments total $764,948.27 and are yielding an interest rate of .050%.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns regarding these statements.

Tonja Everest Frank Bricker Miriam Cummins Cavid Dunsdon Roger ivin Jean Woolen
Superintendent Board Member Board Member Board Member Board hMember Board Member




806°ZTZ s aaupjog pung Butpuz pajouiyss
(yz'150'e) S sualizIinbay paiewns] ssay
ST0'EZ0'E 8LL'9TE'E s (80€'sL) TEEMOT'E 89T'8T6 P50'9EE" S  bZoBRIE §
R $ - S
09€'6EY - TEL'SKS (z9£'zoT) ZTh'ops - EL[5'92 6E8'6TS 0S5°Ebt
000'00t L0E'Y6S (81e'L0T) STE'L0S - BTE'LOS 000°00F
000°00Y £0E'VES {sTe'20T) BTE'L0S - BTE'LDS 000’00y
09€'6€ YIr'Is 955"y ¥60'6E €L5°92 T8¢t 059l
0DL'ET SET'62 {££5'€) LLS'ET 000°sT 1L5'8 ooa'oe
ore's 1808 916 - 915 000’6
000'ET S8TIT (891) 891°0T £/5'8 S65°T 00001
000't y5g's 8S0'T ra 4 00s'z F4 44 o000y
039 oS (i78) T&P'T 005 66 059
S99°€85T 166089 bsb'LT 026°LTL°C S69'106 §ZT'9T8'T VLE'SPLT
559°E8G'T £66'089'C PS¥'LT 0T6°L1LT $69'T06 STTOTRT FLE'SPLT
y23png zZGe/oef9 183png €207-7202 £€20Z/0E/9 £202/TE/T 198png
Z20Z-1202 [enyy Japun/(1=2n0) pajewnsy ysnoay *AY Q1A xderaradirs
|e1oL [[zat:28 papaioid jenjay
Ezoe/Te/10 jo s

£70Z-ZZ0Z 4234 |BISH 51} 104
|EN3IY “SA 393pNg 2NUIADIY JO JUDWIIIELS (pung [eIaURD
[00Y3g Jo1RYD 3| [IMPPRI

£20T/6/C

532UN053Y |BI0L

aNuanay J55 UON [BIGL

5324N0% A0 [BI0L
soue|eq puny Suluwid=g 00vS
$Ja4sUBl| pUNiIaId] Q09
$32IN0% J3YI0

5324N0g {eJapad/alels |ejo]
$30IN0S |elapai/alels
$3IN0S |EI0T BjHLLLIGS LUON |e10]

2nuU3AIY [BIOT SNOIUE||3DSIN 0661
*dx3 Jeap, Jolid Jo AIan0IsY 96T

S32IN0S 3JEAld WOJ SUOIIBUOQ 0Z6T

5994 OFLT

SUOISSIUPY OTLT

JUeg/SIUBWISDAU| UO JS219IU| OTST
$33IN0¢ [EI0
$224n05 g|nwJo4 Loddng jooyas ajels Lo

$834N05 331835 |BloL
Spun4 2115 PaIolas3aY 66TE
wawysnipy Ay -455 TOTE
spun4 uoddng |0oyag )€l T0TE
$32IN0S 3]3S
204N0%5




00°000°0600°ES

00°000°005'2S

00°000°'000°2$

00°000°005'T$

00°000°000°T$ 00°000°005% 00°0%

198png =

suonaesuel] dia -

payalald 2

00°059%
SL'066%
00°059%

00°000°bT$ |
0D LEQ'TS
00°000°%T$ |

0000065
L6°ST6S
00°000'6%

00'000'02$ ©
0T'££5'88

00°000°02$ |

00°0%

128png - 1A - suonaaloid

€70 Adenuer - anU3AdY pun4 jeiausn

SIUBWISAAL UO suILIe]

SANIAIPOY JeNILLNIELIXT

suoneuoq

ahuaaay siiN

D1BY 3 ANUBAIY IS

pung jgoyas a1eis

|eg pund 3ujuuidag




8Y0'98L'E s 009'ZET $ VTP ISDE S 098'GES'T £95°STS'T [ rZ0'68TE
8L1°692 000°00T LI9'LTY £1974TT - LL9iTe
- %00°0 000°00T - - - 00000t
8£1°69T - LL9LTT L1971 - L19'(TT
TL1'E98'T oot'ss £90°'STZ'T 78815V 081'€9L €9Y'0ST'T
985'1E6 {9z'€0¥'9T) TIL'ZS 1£9'5T 080°LE 80g9g
76’6 %yh'6L2 y6'98L'E 851’101 882’ 0LT09 S6TS0T
5/9'06 %0T 85T (t2'666'6T) PEE'991 91908 86958 $TEOYT
997'85T %ETFAT L1b0S'STT Or'692 605'88 S68'D8T 606'V6E
TerTee %ZED (9£:192'T) 792'T - 92T -
866°95 %04°00T (95'60%) 76985 182 50p'85 £82'8S
596981 %18°0C1 (#0'Tv9"85} 005'0vE 870451 TLY'ERT 658182
IST'TLT %00°56 06'6249 298221 095°95 80TTL 865PET
3E°TL %00°56 SE'L9T'Y 08164 809'9 TLSTL LVE'ES
079 00'52Z SiT'y SiT'y - 005’y
0891 000002 - - - 0002
008'T %00'68T {00068} 068°T - 068'T 000T
L05'8 %88'558 (s 8¥v'6) 669°0T 81¢ 180°0T 0821
S5t 0006 018 €9/ Ly 006
669'€59'T 00Z'T ¥89'80L°T TOE'956 €8E'ZSL ¥88°0FL'T
oy 0 - - - - -
95£'ve %00°56 0£°505's $09°V0T 9Ty Z81'09 PIT'OTT
958'L6Y %LY 66 0471658°T 81858y 995647 292'90¢ OT¥'L8Y
15202 %0056 0L9L5°T L56'6T 08STT LLEST PES'TE
869'L9E %OV ETT (E1°086'TH) £91's5¢ 996°€0Z 86T'TST ERT'ETE
¥L6'E 08'TLE %902 avz's 818°T 9Ly’
¥9t'199 %8E°S6 BLPET'SE ££0924 LTBTIY ovTrIE 202194
eoz/oef9 papwiwo) w8Epng £202-2202 gzoz/fog/a gzoz/Te/T 18dpng
s|enPy % Japun f{42A0} paiewnsy Yanouyy ‘dx3 ala £T0Z-TT0Z
|el0L |e30L ﬂwuuu_.o._n_ jeny ﬂm«nOu(
€Z0Z/1E/T0 J0 5

[eN3IY '$A 123png sainypuadxy JO JUIWSIRLS puUng [eIouUdD

£202-ZZ0T 1824 [E35H 3y} Jog

jooy3s Jareyd |IAApPa

£20T/6/T

mu:mEm.__:_Umm Jauip leicl
A3us8ulus) 0oy

spun4 Jo sIajsuel] gozs

sjuawanbay JaYyio

sasmuag woddng |ejo)
ASojouyoay, 0997
$321A125 BUNUNDIDY RIS £49T
uopeuodsuely 7652
FUBUIILBIN 7YST
3JUBUBIUIEN THST
53NNIDS |BISH 0ZST
SIS |BAIDULY B} 20 8IU0 TIHT
$32IAI35 JUBpUalULIBUNS 3UL 1O 83110 TZET
ucheanp3 jo pieogq 01£7
UBWIdO|aARQ JEIS DFTT
Junsa L 1§ UBWSSISSY DEZT
SROIAIBS UOITINJISUL JO JuaWaAcIdW| 0TZT
530|1AJ35 UY1jBaH 0ELZ
saoAlas JuyBsuno) ZeTT

$321A99¢ Woddng

ueIanasuy| [eloL

100L25 JAWIING 0OFT
Je|noLnaeI%3 (00435 YIIH ZETT

swelSold [ooyss ySiH TETT

JE|NJLINDRAIXT [00Y2S YSiH JoMNT/A[RMIN ZTZTT
sweldoid YBiY Jounr/appiN TZTT
JB[NILUINIEAXT AJRIUSLUB| ETTT

g-y ‘Meuawals TITT

uopanIIsU|

uoyaun4




82Ue{RE PUNS 5B EZ-ZTAd 0ILI 1SA0|QY PS'BST09S
SIND3 woj 35anbal umop meid {SL0E6'ES)

0507 WOl 1sanhial UMOp MBI TEDSEOTS

DOOTS RIS 1) SWO3 Uo Buniep E9°TTS
@527 WoJu) 15anb3as umop meag {L1'895°ES)

0Z'TSE'OETS $9'TPS'EDLS SE'SYTEEYS
28'95T'67$ o0LLe' LTS vZ'LLI'6LTS
00°0% £8'96L"7$
£TL1L°T9% ETETS'LES
00'0% o0'os 00'0%
0005 oo'o$ 00'0%
oo 00°0% 00'0%
0O'0% 00'0% 00'0$
00°0% 00'0% 00'0%
0005 00°03% 60'0%
96'58€'TS 96'SBE'TS 00'0%
00°0% 00°0% c0'0s
000§ 00°0% 00'0%
LB LYS 80'98% 00'09%
0o'0s 0005 00'0s
0005 0000t LS 00'00Z's%
0005 oo'as 0003
00'0% 00°0$ 00'0%
ono$ 0070% 00'0%
0008 0003 0003
0003 PETISTLS 00'0%
SBEST'TS 0g'0% LBYTS
025599 6Z°TTI6E% 89'5E5%
ooos 65°090'83 60°03
00°0% 00°0% 00°0%
1E'TONETS 00°0% 00°0%
T9°5BLTETS o' bOB'LLTS
0008 00'0$ 00'0%
00°0% 00'0% 0008
0008 00'0% 00'05
0o'Da0"LS 0008
81°TT0'68TS Z0'6ES'9LS
00°0% SE'S% 00'0%
00°0% 09'0% 60'0$
o'as 00'08 00'0%
0005 00°0% 00°0%
BLTHS 00°001'2$ oT'Ht0'T$
00'0% 00'0% 00'0%
00°0% o003 [hiH
aduejeg onUaAdH
w_..._r__m_hwx kuuwn_x,m pasagquunougy

10'500'555 TEDIETELS
80°LST'TOTS BE'ES0'SLES
6E'ST6'VIS 0T'90t'cES
{10-29g's$} SLPEL'ES
00'0% 0005
00'0% 00'0%
00°0% 00°0%
00'08 00'0%
00'0$ 00'0%
00'0% 0004
96'SRE'TS 00'0s
00'0% 00'0$
00°0% 0005
L6°£05% TT'95ES
0003 0003
{zp°162'18) 0O0BT'TS
o0'0s 00'0%
0003 00°0%
00703 0003
00703 TL0vLESS
00'0% PETIETIS
TLB9TTS BLTELS
(E4°5£9°95) TP OZYLES
00°'0% 65080878
00 00°0%
TETONETS B REDS
{bseerLes) Y8 OED'ESS
00'0% 00°0%
00°0% 00'0%
60°0% 0008
(28 £46'18) 00'0%
{sT6v8'5L5) €6°TST'STIS
oo'os 5T'54
00'0% 00°0%
00'0% 00'0%
00'0$ 00'0$
ETI0'TS $T'850'TS
0003 0005
00°0% oa'os
£Toz/TelT sainjipuadxg
joseaxie|eg O;
ETOT/TE/TO JO 5Y

EZ0T-TLOT 1B (BIS| 3y IOy
[en1oy s 1adpng Seanypuadyy anuIAY JO JUILUIELS ISPUNd JAYID
100435 J3HEY) 3(|IAAPPI

BZ'E8S'SHES ST'9L6'0V5S
00°0$ ST'0TZ'9zvs
ZE'VED'9SS FARTCaraH]
vL'L9L'TTS 00'0$
00'0% 000§
00°0$ 000s
00'0$ 60'0$
00°0§ 00'0%
00°0$ 00°0%
60'0% 00°0%
96'SBE'TS 00'0%
00'0% 000§
0008 00°0%
20'v98$ 00'0%
Do'o$ 000§
9E'ES'TS L rris)
00'0% 00'08
00°0% 00'0%
o003 o00'0$
00°0% TLOvT'ESS
YE'TIETIS 0003
00°0% BO'00S'TS
89'PYLSTS 0003
65090875 0005
00°0% o008
00°0$ 00°005'ETS
0E'862'95% 0005
0003 [
00'0% 00°0%
00°0% o0es
0008 {£5°226'1%)
BOTOEEES 00’08
ST'58 000§
00°0% 0003
00035 00'0%
00°'0$ 000§
00°00T'Z$ 9T0ZYS
00°0$ 00'0%
00'0$ 00'0$
anuasay ZoTfifL o se
als arueleq pung Bupuuydag

§jelo)

spung 3oafoid jende)

spuny Apog wapnis

$5202N5 |ooYIS YBIH

BFuuaaJas uoIsIA

431U3] UKEaH 42015

UEID UNOJ Sy 03 Y BYEL

Juely Suiuiest 1a1eal] AD 039S
WEJG SWNIPOSA UONIRIIOSSY 10
wooy YTap -uciepusy SUAWI
SWaISAS Apog 1@ 22UBRS/IDD1S
UOIEPUNOY SISALY 931Y

aFesms 1§ SWIOUN EUDSER/H301S
SJUBLD U3 UDHI[ ipal) 23E1S U0Bal0
SSE|D JApuodsay [eNPRANSIID1S
|ooyIs JoopIng

uotiepunod ABMPIA
ssaupaledaag faualiiswy

10y AnuBig jenasuay

UUEET JSWWRS VWSS

Buiuiea] Jawwns jooyas y3iy
uanUaA3lg BpINS

JUEID UCIIUBIRY Je1S

eI Jeay AU JuiesT Jswwng
eI 102

pun diysJejoyds ajinApp3

127y JUBWISHAY| JUSPNIS

JuRID doys Meg

uolezi|enasy 313

WRID SUB{IIH 4B
S{ooqixal - JIMIN

LR EEEE]

1143553

143583

Suipeay Buipuadapul - 4318
60£000V5T] WEID W18

U219 Fadsy

e Wig

sanueyd |equl 39S

uondiIsaq

aov
662

[4:14
§8¢
482
98z
S8
8¢

8L
i8¢
8Lz
Lz
44
£z
[
14
514
65T
T4
LSE
95¢
514
EST
1514
[n14
144
:{44
[X44
€zt
fA444
aZz
£1Z
T
T1Z
1144
90z

punj




598'8TL S LLT'T00Y S - 4 1i8'sHe'e $ - Zho'oeL'y g s|ejol

25068 S 5§579'70S S TUSLLT 4 E£S0STE $ - LL9'T6S $ s|e3oLqgng

719'v8 $  §90°Z8Y S TUS'LLT $ £6b'VOE S ££9'995 i uoldniIsuo) Aujed Qoov

o0rt't $ 19502 S - $ 19902 S 000'sz $ sazieas uoddng 000z
oot ‘spaloid ended

£15°082 5 878'899 S 895'EST $ 19Z'sop s - TPE6E6 $ s[elogqgng

- s - s - s - $ - $ sigjsuel) 007§

- ¢ - g - $ - $ - 3 uapisinboy Sulp|ing 000¥
018'87¢ $ TED90E $ [BB'ETT S apr'zar S T8 VES S sadAsRs Hoddns oot
€04'TS $ 96/'ZSE $ T89'6el $ ST1'ERZ $ 6610V g uononIIsuUl 0D0T

00T ‘spuny |ezads
TDE'6YE § €£2.'6E8%T § 09T'VZET S  £95'STS'T S - tT0'681'E $ sejoyLqns
000°00T s - $ . S - s 000’001 S Aauadnuol 0009
LE9LTT s - S - s - s LL9'LTT $ ss3jsuRl)l 00ZS
18661 S 9LF0LTT S 9BZLOV $ 081'¢9L $ 000 £9¥'0ST'T S sasinas Joddns 0o0T
LEQ'TY S  L[¥Z'699'T $ 98'916 $ E8ETLL $ 000 ¥88'0TL" T S uonanasy 00T
00T ‘puni [eJauan
ﬂ 1adpng Japun/{1an0) sjejol SajuBAQLINIUY aia SuoIIN|osaY suosedoiddy n:s“__
£20Z/TE/T0 )0 5Y
£202-220T 1234 [BIS1 3yl 4104
suonendoiddy QLA

[00Ys Japreyd SIAAPP3




spunj

Jo sasn BUI0 - 0080 SI3)suUBdl - 00L0

00703 'wanaaloid

TN EHIN]

£0°0S ‘uoialeid

1T 146948 ‘uonaafold

suclaesuest glA

saljddng $32IM3G
pue s|elIleN - 000 PIseydind - 00ED

Aepinp
fended - 0050

5199140

434310 - 0090 S91JE[ES - 00TO

$)3Uag - 00Z0

85'597'€LyS 'voR(01g

o
-

66'6LP'E0TS ‘UonIaoLd

09'079'££5$ ‘Uonsloud

G

0T £0t'T46% ‘Uonda{old -

1wipng smn LT09€'6EL'TS ‘Uondafod

€20z ‘L¢ Aenuer - | Ainp
103rgo Ag SIUNLIANIAIXE

00°000°00Z

00'000°00Y

00'000°009

00°000'008

007000000t

00°000°002°T

00°000°00% T

00°000'009'T

00°000°'008'T

00'000°000°T




b :obed 162202 BupsryaayoTodl  Hodey Wy ZLZZig  SZ0Z/B0Z0  Paluid
£202/15110 A ssuadx3y pajd 6ELL  19°2628 suoisea0Q leads  £Z0Z/EL/LO 1661
£202/18/10 A asuadx3 pajuud BELL  ER'TLOES 4i¥vS  £20Z/6L/10 0661
NOILYDNa3
£Z0T/LE/L0 % asuadxg pajul BELL  BLPBLS 40 INTWIMYdId NODIHO  EC0EBLL0 6861
£202/1E/L0 7 ssuadxy paluLd 6Ll 00'926°£9% ST NTOONIT NOLNIE NNIT - £202/64/10 9861
£202/1810 asuadxg pald 8ELL  00°/BLS veBiop ‘ynpiy  £Z0TELIL0 1861
£TOZ/LE/LD asuadxg pajuld BELE  00°GS A1ddNS ONIA1IM TVINLSNANT  £20Z/8L/L0 9861
£202/18/10 asuadxg pajuld BELY  0P'256% 30IAHIS WSOJSIO THYA  £20Z/BL/1L0 5861
£202/LE/L0 asuadx3 pajuld BELL  ZTE96'PS ONI HIMOJ SHIWNSNOD  £202/61/1L0 7861
£20Z/LE/L0 asuedxg pelulg 0stl  €L6v% SIOINYTS TYLIdYD XON3X  £202/90/10 £861
£20ZILEND %] asuadxg pajulig 0ELL  ZZ'¥izs AlddNS AHVLINYS 3IXVM  £202/90/10 Z861
£202/18/10 A asuadxg [T Otkl  B6°95L% sbuudg euelg  £Z0Z/90/10 1861
£202/1L8/1L0 A asuadx3 paruug oSl 05'9Z9% ONI'ONISWNTd NV £202/90/10 0861}
£202/L8/1L0 A asuadx3 pajuud 0ELL  1G°EZE'LS 0D INOHJTTAL ¥I3NOId  £202/90/10 6161
271 ‘ONIT3ISNNOD
£ZTOZ/LE/LO 7] asuedx3 pajuld 0EL  29°991'p$ LSTIMHIMON OI4I0vd  £202/80/1.0 861
NOILY2Na3
£TOLILENLD A ssuadxg pajuld oclL  00°'99% 40 INSWIMYGEA NODFHO  £208/90/10 1161
£202/15/10 7] asuadxg payUld OELE  0G'0LE'LS [BIMOSNUOLY ISBA UL £202/90/40 9161
£20Z/1E/10 7} asuadx3 pajuLd oclL  00°gS AlddnNS ONIQTEM TVIHLSNANI  £202/90/10 G/61
£202/1£/10 %] asusdxy pajuLg oSt 2€L6L8 LOd3a3INOH  £202/90/1L0 vI6)
£202/1€/10 A asuedx3 pejuld OsLE  £L'8218 YSSITAW 'LLODIANT  £202/90/10 €261
£202/LE/10 A asuadxz polulg 0ElLL  65'Z8% 51041899 £202/90/L0 z161
SINVLINSNGD
£Z0Z/LE/L0 % asuadxg pajuug OELL  00'BYL'ZS 2 AHOLVHOEY T WOILATYNY  £202/90/10 LiBL
£20E/NE/D [ ssusdxs pajuid 0ELL  1¥ZoT$ WOOD'NOZYWY  £Z02/90/L0 0461
212 PIOA ajeq Je=2|D FACEN =TT mn_h._. sMels ISUINOA JUNCLLI m&>mn_ a1eq Jagquunn ¥osyo
1JBUSNIOA O :1aU9sNoA Wol4
a8YD 01 99y Wod4
£zoeg/Lello oleq] 0l £e0e/10/10 21e( wWotd

0008-089819 Buniosyd - N 81BIS YO :JUnoddy Juegq

LSS
£202-2207 1B\ [eostd

Buiisi yosyd julidey

"ouj ‘l00Yog JepeyD 8|IAAppP3




4 afed AR AATA BunsiyoayoToid:  Hodey Wy 21228 £202/60/20 PINUd
Moday jo pug
16°828'68% unouy 230

£TOE/LEND ‘ lIo1hed pajulid el L0428 g uAueq 'ediege XAV AVARIRY] ¥E61

£20Z/LENO ‘ asuadxy pajuud BselLi 55°76% SADIAYTS TIVLIAYD XOd3IX £20¢/6L/10 £661

£202/1e/10 ‘ asuadx3y pajulid 6ELL 05°€06'LS Uofjonisuoy [e01108|7] SSIElS UIBISOA, £202/6L/10 2661

2B PIoA aeqles|y  ipales|n adA] sme)s  ISUonop junowy asAed sleq JBqUINN Y28y

118yonoA ol Jlayanoa wold
308U O 128y Wod4
£202/1eo ‘81eqg o), £20Z/10/10 8leq wol4

0008-08981 9 Bunoayd - ND 18IS WO 1IUN000Y Huegd
BLIB)ID

£20Z-ZZ0Z 'lemA [edsld

Bunsiq yoeyg jutidey

"ou] ‘looyog Japeyd olliAAppg




QooOoooooooocooaooon

€20Z/1LE/L0

L :abed yl'egeoe
Hd /9 0} paisod ggll
Hd /D 0} pAsed aeLl
Hd /9 ©) paistd o8l
dv /D O} paisod cell
dv¥ /9 0} paisod cell
dv /9 01 P31sod ZeLL
dy WO 01 paiscd celbl
dy /9 0} peisod ecil
dv /9 0} peisod ekl
d¥ /9 0} pasod cell
dy¥ /2 01 poisod ZELE
dv /o O paised Zell
Hd /9 ©1 PRS0y 6cil
Hd WD 01 paisod 62l
Hd /9 01 p31sod 6¢lh
Hd O 0} PRS0 STAR
Hd /9 9} peistd 1A NS
1J8YONOA OL
‘@jeq ol £202/10/10

LEBEE'/S
SLG8'vS$
ELZEC' LS
0E£00€$
61'6.%
65'6E%
96'601%
€418
61'¢0L$
00°0%
00°0%
882013
0578
Q0LpL$
[ASReTAN A
0Z'€29'z$
9£'66/%

0008-08981.2

:JOUIN0A WOl
101 Wold

BunsIOSYIUON T

JuUnosaY

‘Hoday

Sd3d
Sy3d
S¥3d

HILNTD QYO JNVE

dWNd ANMOL

HILNTD AYVYO HNvd

1dvinig
diNNd INMOL
AVMIDVS
AVMIDVS
AVMIIVS
AYMILVS
a8d30
8430
9830
8430
8430

Wv £1:928

£20z/ZLit0
£20Z/CLN0
£20e/eL/Lo
£202/80/10
£202/80/10
£202/80/L0
£202/90/1.0
£202/90/10
£202/90/10
£202/30/L0
£202/90/L0
£20Z/90/10
ETOZ/LLILO
£20¢/11/10
EZ0C/LLILD
£CO0Eg/LLL0
EZOL/LLILD

€20Z/60/Z0  PoIUId

0008-089819 Bupioeyd - N 18IS YO  1JUNoddY uey

£202-¢20¢

:BUBID

e |B9sid

Bunsiq yoieg 398yD-UON

‘ouj ‘|ooyog 1a)ey) a(|irAppg




4 :ebed ¥l'eeed BunsipoeuuUONTOId)  pedey Wv £1:82:8 £20Z/60/Z0 ‘pojUlid

_H_ Hd VO 0} pescd eblL 19°966'5% TOOHDS HALAYHD 3TIAACTAA £202/52/L0

D dd O 01 paisod eril 00°00c$ JCOHDS "I LHVYHD 3TIAACAS £202/52/L0

D Hd /D 0} paised eviL 09'£08'2$ TJCOHDS Y3 LHYVHO ITUAAQQAT £¢0e/5eN0

D Hd /9 01 p8lsod evilL 09°L0L% TOOHDS YA LEVYHD ITUAACQAE gcie/se/1o
Xvl

ﬁu Hd /9 0 paisod fA-438 19¥28 J1V1s - INNIATY 40 LdIA HO £202/02/10
FHvDIA3aN

D Hd /9 01 peisod il ye'6% - 3OIAY3S INNIATYH TYNYHILNI £20¢/0c/LO

D Hd /9D 0} paiscd Ll 26°6E% S8 - JDAHIS INNIATY TYNYILNI £20¢/0C/10
p AR

D dd /9 03 paIsod |ELL 9¥'8ELS F1V1S - INNIATY 40 1430 HO £20g/60/10
Xv.1

_U Hd "/ 0} pelsod 8Ell Z5'6els J1VLS - ANNIATY 0 1d3Ad HO £202/60/10
XVL

D Hd D O paIscd 8cLL 88'6ELS JLVLS - INNIAIH 40 1430 HO £202/60/L0
LINIWACTIWANN

_H_ Hd /9 ©} pisod FA AN 62°052$ - INNIATY 40 L4340 HO £202/60/10
INIWACTAWINN

B Hd /9 0} peIsod LEL PErLB'GS = 3NNIATY 40 143a HO £202/60/10
INIAWAOTANAND

D Hd O O} pAsod LELE S0°0%- - ANNIATHE 40 1d3A ¥O £20z/80/E0

D Hd /9 01 paisod 9ck ] 80°0¢- S¥3d £202/T11L0

D ud /O O} pisod SELL O #0L'VES S¥3d rAVATA TN

11ayonop o 19YONOA WOl
geociLenio @yeg ol £202/10/10 -eleq wold

0008-089219 Bunoaud - ND S1EIS WO [HUN0J0Y yued
121810

£207-220e 'IE8A |BISId

Bunsi yoyegd 499yD-uoN

"oU| JO0YIS J8LBYD [IAAPP3




OOo00O0 ooooOoooo oo o o

£20¢/1E/10

I efieg

dv

Hd

dd
dd

dd
Hd
Hd
Hd
Hd
Hd
dd
Hd

dd
d
dd
dd
Hd

119yonop oL
:01B(] O,

vle'ezoe

1O G} pa3sod £GLE
VO ©} pelsod 0511
/9 o paisod 5149
/9 0} peisod 6vLL
/<) 0} pa¥sad 6b1L
/S 0} pe1sOd arll
/o O} paisod 8rll
TS 0} peisod 8rll
VO ©} paisod 8rll
9 0} palsod 8¥lLi
/5 0} paisod 149
/9 0} peisog FA4%"
/9 01 palsed ovlLi
/5y ©) paised Vil
O 0) pANsSog erll
/9 O} paisod E¥LL
/D 0} paIS0 134"

£202/10/10

66'7L%

L9'p56'8%

L2 B0F'8S
oF'65E'£1$

98'650'%3
810213
PEEGo%
0Z'c6LS
09'¢.%
0L'9Lp%
05'862¢
£9'665%

00°000'1%
50'230°v$
00'SLES
yo51z'ess
00°000'L$
A8yanoa woud4

19)e( Wol

BupsiposuguoNTOIdl  peday

39800v

XV
J1VLS - INNIATY 40 Ld3T HO

X¥.L Tvy3aa3d
- 32IAYIS 3NNIATH TYNY3LNI

§S - AVIAYIS INNIATH TYNHILNI

w2103
= F0IAHIS INNIAZY TYNEALNI

ANVIWOD V4Y
ANVINOD v4Y
ANVJINOD VY
ANYAWOD V4V
ANYJWOD VIV
ANVYIWOD VIV

NOILVHLSININQY LNNOJOV X214

SV¥SLl-03
FONYYNSSY ALIT3AlId NYDIRRFWY

TOOHOS HALHYHD ITTAAQCE

NOINN L1330 Tvd3d3d Nso
TOOHOS WALHdVHD ITNAAQAS
TOOHIS W3EIVYHO 3TTIAAGAD

0008-089819 Bupidsyd

WY £1°92-2 £20z/60/20 PRl

£20e/52/L0

£20g/9T/L0

£202/52n0
£¢02/5¢/1.0

£20Z/82/1L0
£20¢/42/\0
A TAFEAIN]
geoe/Le/0
AvATAA N
£202/Le/L0
£202/L2N0
XA AL AR

£202/52/L0
£20¢/se/10
€202/9E/L0
€202/52/L0
£20e/5e/10

-ND BIEIS YO :JUN00OY Yueg

3-T8E=31Dlg)
£202-2202

Bunsi udled 3o9Yyd-uoN

:les ) |BISI4

"oU| ‘fooyos Jepey) 8|(Iripp3




DoOooOOoo0ooo ooooo o

£T0e/1en 0

rafeg rl'e'zzoz

BunsIyIsUDUONTDId:  Hodey

joday jo pug

£°006'L.22%
v£'006'122%
d¥ /9 01 paistd 12134 00°0E%
dv Yo 0} palsod 12118 LZ62Ls
dv /9 0} peisod PGLL 96'6E%
dvy D 0} p2isod ¥GLL 26°'9.%
dv < 01 pOISOd 12°1" L1288
dv 1D 0} paisod ¥SLE Q0'0ES
dv /o 0 peisod 125153 oy LECS
dyv /9 0 peisod 12%12" a0'z6$
dv /D 01 pRisog €611 00°000'2%
d¥ /9 01 pRisod ESLL 00°885%
dV /o 0} pisod £S5l A
dY /D 01 peisod £GL1 00'69%
dv O O] pR1S0d €GLL 00'09%
d¥ /9 01 pRIsog £SLL 00°09%
:19Yyonop o1 ;18U DNOoA WOl
8je ol €eoc/10/10 -9)eg wou4

JUNOWY [BIo ]

JUnowWY [BY0] £9

H3LNID QdvO MNvd
JTAAYES

QAOQ4LAVINS AYUVYD R HEVD

HILNID QO ANVE
HILNIO VI MNvE
HILNID aHVO HNVY

HILNID Qv MNVE
3IALTS

QOO LHYING AHUVYD B HSVD

AVMIAVS
HILNID QvD MNVE
H3LN3O advD XNvVY
HILNID QHvD MNVE
YILNID QdvO MNvd
HILNIO auvD XNV
HILNID AUV MNYd

Wv g£L:9¢:8 £202/60/20 'PSiulld

:pund o} (B10]

£202/52/10

£20Z/SZ/\0
€202/52/10
£202/92/10
pXA AL TAR
£202/52/10

£202/52/1L0
£202/5¢/10
£20¢/52/10
£202/52/10
€202/5¢/10
£20z/GZ/L0
£202/S¢/10
£202/SZ/L0

0008-089819 Buppayd - ND 81BIS O JUN0IDY Yueg

eLIBID
£20Z-220¢ -IBSA 225l

Buiisi yoyeg 308y -UoN

"ou] ‘looyog Jsliey) a||IrApp3




L :abey y1'€'2202 Busipoeugold:  Woday WY LZ:€2'8  EZ0Z/60/Z0 peiuNd
Woday jo pug
SLL97' 1S AUNOWY 2101
£Z0Z/LENO ssuadxg pepuid okl b0'E8S Aneg Asjlen Buudg £20Z/61L/10 452
£Z0Z/LEND ssuadxg pajuid oviL  09'6£$ Apueig ‘uostloy L -sauor £202/6L/10 957
(] ssuadxg paild ovrlL  00FHIS Auedwog sa0D AND MIT £202/61/10 jeier4
£Z0Z/LEN0 A asusadxy pajuld SELL  26'SGS o1108|3 Beld £202/90/1.0 ¥52
£TOTNENL0 A asuadx3 pajulid gELL  00Lees 077 Bupsien ® DG soew-33ed £202Z/90/L0 £47
£202/LE/10 asuadx3 polulg 5 N FAeTAR AddnS SNIQT1EM TYIELSNANI £20Z/90/10 FA*TA
£ZOZ/LEND 72 asuadx3 Pl Sell 00'Ge% Bunuid swoH umoq £202/90/10 152
£20Z/LE/L0 %) asuadx3y paLd GELL  SP'9e¥s WO NOZYINY £20Z/90/1.0 05z
ajeq PIOA sl Ea)n  ipalesld adAl sniels  Iayonop junowy aaled aeq JaquIinp 328y
BYINOoA 01 LABUINOA Wod
NHayg ol 30!y wol4
£202/18/L0 :s1eq 01 €20Z/L0/L0  :eyeq wold +008-089819

Bupjoayn Apog Juspmis - ND S1BIS HO  :JUN02VY yueg

A TAT AN

BUBIIN

:Jea ) [eosiH

Bunsi Yosy) juday

‘ou| 'JooY0g JaueyD s|iIAAppg




OO OO0oOoaooad

£20c/1e/10

1?1800 O

:aBed vi'geeoe

1I8YDNOA O

Joday jo pug

LL°E50' LS
L1'€S0°LS
dv /) o1 pejsod PeELL £eLIZS
d¥ 1D 01 peisod vell L6'6LZS
dv 19 01 paisod LELL 66°¥5%
d¥ 1/ 01 psised iell 09°c9Z$
dv /9 01 pejstd LEEL §8's/$
d¥ /o 0} peisad LeL} SE0E%
d¥ /9D 01 p8istd LELE FA:TAYS
dv /5 0} paisod LEEL 9z'89%
L008-0898L9
J19YONOoA ol
£202/10/10 9jeQg wold

BupsIposyQuUONToId!  podexy
JUNoLY (8301
unowy (e1o ] 8
09JS00)
HIINIO QUvD MNvE
spoos) Buiods § DIg
2q0pD
EQORD
YHINIO ¥V TI0d
DIAMES

QOO0 LHVYWNS AHYVYD ® HSVYD

JUROOYY

LUVIN-TYM

WV 00:62:8

AV YAy
£20Z/12/10
€20Z/40/10
€202/10/10
£20ZH0/L0
€202/10/10

£2oT/Lo/1L0
£20Z/10/10

1008-089819

€20T/60/20 :pelid

:pund 104 jBj0 L

BupjoeyD Apog Wepnis - ND S1BIS YO  [UN022Y Hueg

£20z-2¢0¢

BLIDILD

s |eosid

Bunsiq yosleg »3o8yd-uoN

‘ou| ‘Jooyog JereyD 8|jiAAppa




February 2023
Administration Report

Enrollment: 195

Diagnostic Winter Data -~ We are experiencing steady growth at all levels AND much work still needed in reading and math
across our K-12.

Dinnertime and Breakfast meals continue to be served daily. Thanks to the staff (especially Mrs. Pearson) and volunteers
who donate time, money and supplies to make this happen.

Al three sections of ASL are full and thriving. This has been a great addition to our course offerings.
Advisory leadership sections are also thriving and student voice is being fostered in a healthy way.
Senior Project presentations have been successful. Thanks to the staff and volunteers who served on the Evaluation Board.

(See attached official scoring rubric)

Administrative
Menthly Personal + Authentic book study meets in our PLC small groups for Nov. to discuss Ch. 6

Check out the book study website at: hilps:/Awww.thomascmursav.corn/authenticedu

Staff Leadership team meets the third Monday each month to discuss our 5-yr. plan and our go-day action plan
components. In partnership with ORSN and Inflexion cohorts: Shared Identity work and Shared Vision for Life Readiness
work is underway.

Our Shared Vision for Student Readiness and Shared Identity forum was incredible. With a shift in mindset to Think,
Know, Act and Go concepls, stakeholders are entering into healthy conversations. Staff conducted the same workshop at
Feb. 3 professional development and a common theme is developing. Students will take the survey and work on the
‘animal’ piece next week. Inflexion/Portico/ORSN will be compiling the survey data as well and create a report to move
onto next steps.

Leading NOW National Superintended Cohort — monthly ‘crowdsource’ coffees are held virtually to address/discuss
current issues and solutions.

Student Leadership (ASB) meets weekly during advisory and Student Council or Class Representatives meet once a month.
An advisory dedicated to each level is being implemented for semester 2.
Valentine/Spring Spirit week 2/13-2/16
Academic + Spirit Assembly 2/16 7" pericl for K-12 (sponsored by ASB)

Monthly Cohort Sessions with

Portico and Inflexion for each Secondary Admin. and Superintendents (Shared Vision for Readiness)
Monthly 1:1 Coaching sessions

Portico and Inflexion for each Secondary Admin. and Superintendents




Monthly Zoom meetings
DASSA executive board meetings and conference planning sessions (Currently 1A/2A rep - term ends this year.)
OTR (Scheol/District leaders and legislative update meetings)
Women Superintendents of Oregon Meetings once a month

Advanced ED (Cognia) training series from January through June for the 2023-24 accreditation review.
3 online courses have been taken
1 full day of training is scheduled for Feb. 23™
Executive Summary and Assurances due March 1
Review and Evaluation scheduled for Spring 2024. (Prep work begins now.)

Integrated Gujdance - Alignment of SIA, HSS, EIS grants. We have applied as section 2 with LCSD. LCSD per CDE, has ECS
apply for SIA through their IG. HSS will be applied for independently in ECS’s IG app and budget.
Zoom sessions and correspondence w/ LCSD align our goals and budget narratives with the overarching
goals of LCSD. We share much of the same initiatives and are working together to get this finalized as
we move forward. SIA was completed last week. All funding initiatives are aligned with stakeholder
input, Qur work continues to center around Health and Safety and Well-rounded Education for ALL
students.
Attached are our IG schedules for both SIA and HSS for community review.

Professional Development - February and April
CPR-1* Aid
504 implementation review
Shared Vision for Student Readiness Activity

Power Standards - PLC’s and Introduction to Equitable Grading Concepts

Summer Learning training and informational sessions are beginning with ODE representatives.
ECS will be awarded our K-8 and g-12 grants and we have also been awarded an additional $23,000 for the K-8
level.
Staff meetings will begin to 1D student need and allocating appropriate resources.

Admin. and Finance are in the process of gathering budget requests from all programs/departments in preparation of
budget development.

Continue to conduct instructional walk-throughs using Whetstone {(GrowMint) app/Danielson Model.
SBAC testing windows are opening and communications have been shared with our community as well as opt-out forms.
Legislative highlights...

Proposed state budget of $9.918 needs to bump to $10.3 to maintain current service levels.

ODE's reports keep us informed and this information will be shared monthly as the session plays out.




o W N X

Alg1l
Geo
Alg2

NOTE:

I-ready Reading + Math diagnostic data FALL 2022

Math
Yellow
Nearly Meets (beginning
of year level) :

9
3 12 2
4 9 1
10 8 0
9 g 1

11 4
37 51 4
39% 54% 4%
6 4 0

10 2

10 3

20 2
4 1 2

10 1
&0 13 2
57% 12% 2%

Some students didn’t participate or complete for round 1.

woEw N R R

Reading

10
10
10
42
45%
10

13

11

50
47%

Yellow

Nearly Meets (beginning

of year level)

14 1

7 4

4 4

3 6

4 1

35 16
37% 17%
4 2

3 1

6 4

4 1

2 4

2

1

19 15
18% 14%




I-ready Reading + Math diagnostic data WINTER 2022

Math Reading
Yeltow en Yellow
Nearly Meets Nearly Meets
(beginning of (beginning of
year level)  vieets Grade Leve year level)
K 5 4 K
1 13 5 1 14
2 2 12 2 3
3 11 3 4 3 10
4 5 9 5 4 3 10
5 9 6 5 11
27 48 i8 27 40
29% 51% 19% 29% 43% 27%
6 9 5 1 6 10 5 1
7 9 3 7 8 1 2
8 7 6 8 8 1 5
Algl 17 9 12 & 2
Geo 6 2 10 2 2 5
Alg2 8 1 11 9 2 2
56 14 4 12 3 1
52 16 i7

56% 13% 4% 49% 15% 16%




Senior Boards Official Scoring Guide

Presenter's Name

Judge's Name

Speech Length

If a student is given a "fail" in mare than two areas, she is a candidate for a Provisional or Fail. Please score the student's speech
and presentation according fo the following criteria:

S A P F
Skilled Acceptable Provisional Faill
Purpose
3 A P F Clearly communicates the knowledge, skills, and attitudes s/he has learned during all phases of
the
Capstone Project experience.
Organization
S A P F introduction stales a clear point and effectively engages the audience’s attention.
S A P F Bedy is developed clearly and effectively with clear transitions and clear direction
S A P F Conclusion summarizes and extends to the “bigger picture’ of the student's future plans. The
audience is left with a "finished" feeling.
Information
S A P F Strong connection or “thread” between the research paper, community project, and job
experisnces. At no point should the audience feel lost, confused, or disconnected.
S A P F Explains the “leaming stretch” and is persuasive that one was met.
S A P F Reflects emotional and intellectual growth or progress.
S A P F Conveys solid informafion and key highlights from all aspects of the project.
Delivery
8 A P F Uses precise and interesting terms; employs correct grammar and usage
S A P F Does not use a lot of verbal *fillers” such as uh, um, stuff, things like that, you know.
] A P F Arrives on time, prepared, and appropriately dressed.
5 A P F Uses sufficient volume, appropriate voice, varied facial expressions, and clear pronunciation
(] A P F Employs appropriate posture, eye contact, gestures, and facial expressions
S A P F Qverall delivery is confident, engaging, sincere, and enjoyable
Visual Aids
S A P F Uses appropriate audio and/or visual aids to enhance the audience’s experience
S A P F Smoothly integrates visual aids into presentation with ease and fluency
Overall Impression
S A P F Impromptu skills answering questions demonstrate knowledge, poise, and fluency
S A P F Student seems to have met the requirements in an acceptable manner and the impression thus
far is one of confidence in the student’s ability and work ethic

Please make any comment you wish in this space for the student to read.

Judge's Signature

Date




~—

EDDYSVILL.E

Gy

Board Report | Facilities
Feb 2023

Facilities Happenings this past month:
» Pluming washout installed under coffee shop
e Bleachers have been repaired and are now functioning
¢ Found and fixed melted wires in gymnasium outlets
e Heaters in Locke rooms repaired and are now working
e Facilities are being deep cleaned
e Repairing janitorial floor equipment to be used
e  Water system now at 100%

Facilities: On the radar for the next month:
- Spring break painting
- MP room door replacement (spring break)
= Floor work

RFP
e Still waiting on permit as of 1/10/2023

Grounds safety
e Unlocking walking gate for after school hours. Issues involving that includes we now
have the school fully gated and locked.
e We have had after hours’ vandalism (garage side door kicked in)
e Water system is locked but would be a high risk area for tampering with school water

supply

Danny Wheeler | Facilities Director




Wednesday, February 15, 2023

Monday, February 27, 2023

Monday, April 24, 2023

Wednesday, May 10, 2023

Wednesday, May 17, 2023

Wednesday, May 24, 2023

Wednesday, May 31, 2023

Wednesday, June 14, 2023

Approval of 2023-2024 Budget Calendar

Staff Budget Request Due

Publish Notice of Budget Committee Meet
(5-30 day prior to Budget Meeting)
(*Publish on website)

Early Release of Budget Documents
(7 days prior to Budget Meeting)

Budget Committee Meeting - 1st Meeting, 5:00 PM

Budget Committee Meeting - 2nd Meeting, 5:00 PM
Budget Approval (If Needed)

Publish Budget Summary
(5-30 days prior to Budget Hearing)

Public hearing on Budget - 5:45 PM
Adopt Budget, Make appropriations

(No Later than June 30, 2023)




